Port of Ridgefield
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2011




Present:	Bruce Wiseman	Laurie Olin		Joe Melroy		
Randy Mueller	Bill Eling		Alan Hughes
Wonder Baldwin	Lee Wells		Michael Williams
Jeanette Ludka	Allene Wodaege	Marie Stephenson	
Tim Dawdy		Noel Johnson		Rhidian Morgan



1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Bruce Wiseman called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chair Wiseman led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES: Commissioner Joe Melroy made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for the February 23, 2011 regular meeting. Chair Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
None 

5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Lewis River Website - Noel Johnson gave a presentation about his website – LewisRiver.com. He stated he advertises different events, activities, etc. of the surrounding Lewis River cities, which he includes on his website events and photos of the Port of Ridgefield. His website is operated through donations and contributions. He asked a small contribution of $600 from the Port of Ridgefield to continue to advertise the Port’s information of events on his website. Commissioner Melroy and Chair Wiseman thanked Noel for his passion to create a website to advertise information about the cities that surround the Lewis River.  

Commission Melroy made a motion for the Port of Ridgefield to contribute $600 to the Lewis River website. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

Chair Wiseman stated he was impressed by the “Land Here Live Here” workshop hosted by the Port of Woodland he and Brent Grening attended on January 27.  He stated the workshop was well attended with positive energy. This workshop was advertised on Noel’s website also.

Mr. Johnson expressed his concern regarding the clean-up at the property just off of Exit 21 in Woodland. He stated he is in the process of obtaining information about the clean-up to perhaps list on his website. 

6. FINANCE REPORT: 
Payment of the Bills: Commissioner Melroy stated he reviewed the bills for the month of March. The bills totaled $671,050.87. He made a motion to pay the bills for the month of March. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills.

Cash Balance: Jeanette Ludka stated there were no changes in the weekly cash balance. She stated the Port of Ridgefield moved funds from Umpqua Bank to Key Bank. She also stated that the LGIP rate for the state had not posted for the month of February.

7. OLD BUSINESS:
Commissioner Melroy stated the Port of Vancouver Annual Report breakfast meeting was cancelled due to inclement weather. The meeting was rescheduled to Wednesday, April 6 at 7:30 am. 

Commissioner Melroy stated the North County Leadership Group meeting last Thursday was a productive meeting. He stated representatives from Battle Ground and La Center were in attendance. He mentioned one topic of discussion was how to alleviate the sewer problems in the north county area. Councilman Lee Wells shared his thoughts on the topic of discussion from the last sewer coalition meeting he attended. 

Remediation Update - Chair Wiseman asked for an update on the remediation process. Laurie Olin stated the steam started back up yesterday. Alan Hughes stated that the Port of Ridgefield has steamed 4 sections of the site. Now that all sections have been steamed, the next step is to steam all sections at once, which should take approximately 4 months to complete. He stated they anticipate being done with the steaming process by the end of June, 2011. Laurie stated the port used 2 steam boilers in this process. 

Commissioner Melroy stated when “NAPL” is no longer coming out of the ground; this is a good indication that the remediation project is completed. Chair Wiseman asked about the testing process. Alan stated soil samples from the property are hauled away to be tested and the groundwater samples are tested on site. Allene asked what happens to the soil and groundwater that are found toxic from the tests. Alan responded, the liquid goes to a facility in Utah to be used for fuel and the soil is buried. Alan stated the next step in the process is to cap the last sections of the property. Chair Wiseman stated this section is where current buildings are located; these building will come down and be replaced by clean soil. 

July 4 Parade Theme - Randy Mueller stated Michael Williams made a suggestion to honor the remediation crew as the Port’s theme in this year’s July 4 Parade, thanking them for taking part in cleaning up the site for the community. Chair Wiseman and Commissioner Melroy stated this has been a learning experience for all.

Allene Wodaege commented that the success of the Port of Ridgefield remediation project should be told to all of Southwest Washington and other states. 

Rhidian Morgan stated in his opinion, the Port of Ridgefield should consider selling the clean-up experience to others. 

It was stated that the Washington State Department of Ecology could utilize the technical expertise on future projects but the equipment will remain with the Port. It was mentioned that the clean-up project is funded with MTCA dollars through the Washington State Department of Ecology.  

8. NEW BUSINESS:
Schedule for WPPA Port Day – This event is scheduled for Monday, March 14 in Olympia. It was stated that Brent Grening and Commissioner Scott Hughes are in Washington D.C. on this day attending the PNWA Mission to Washington D.C.

Development Agreement Workshop – This workshop is scheduled for Thursday, March 24 from 11:00am – 2:00pm.

April 21 Meeting – The Port of Ridgefield & City of Ridgefield will meet in a joint study session on Thursday, April 21 at 6:00pm to discuss the Integrated Planning Grant. Commissioner Melroy requested to meet with Port staff before the joint session to discuss this agreement. 

Port of Ridgefield & City of Ridgefield Inter-local Agreement for Soil Hauling – Jeanette Ludka stated the Port received the signed agreement between the Port of Ridgefield and the City of Ridgefield to pay the invoice for hauling the soil. 

9.  CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Allene Wodaege asked for clarity on the possible funding for the Ridgefield Overpass Project. Commissioner Melroy stated the Port is trying to secure funding for this project. Chair Wiseman and Commissioner Melroy stated the Port is ready to move forward on the project. Chair Wiseman stated the U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife Service and all of their visitors could be strong supporters of our rail project because they want to access the refuge via the crossing on their way across Lake River with their new bridge. He stated Brent and Commissioner Scott Hughes will meet with this department back in Washington D.C. to discuss this possibility. 

10.  ADJOURNMENT:
The regular meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. with no further business or public comments.

The next regular Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 23 at 3:00 p. m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.





_________________________________		_______________________________
R. Bruce Wiseman					D. Joe Melroy










Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin
Administrative Assistant


3

